) . Appendix A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

The University of Michigan License No. 21-00215-04

As a result of the investigation conducted on September 11-12, 18-19, 1980
and January 5, 1981, and in accordance with the Interim Enforcement Policy,
45 FR 66754 (October 7, 1980), the following viclations were identified:

1. Condition 20 of your license requires that licersed material be possessed
and used in accordance with statewents, representations, and procedures
contained in the application received July 29, 1977.

Appendix B, *'ie Kadionuciide User's Manual of that application states
in Section C.1.3, "eating and drinking, in the laboratory is forbidden."

Contrary to these requirements, on September 12, 1980, the NRC inspector
observed an individual eating in the laboratory. Further, the inspector
learned from statements of three of the individuals who routinely worked
in the laboratory that eating and drinking in the laboratory was done on
several other occasions in 1980.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII).

8 10 CFR 19.12 requires that you instruct all individuals working in your
restricted area in the precautions and procedures to minimize exposure
to radiatior and radioactive materials, and in the applicable provisions
of the Commission's regulations and licenses.

Contrary to this requirement, from May 19, 1980 to August 15, 1980, you
failed to instruct three of your employees that oral pipetting of radio-
active solutions is forbidden.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VII).

Pursuant to the nrovisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to
this office within twenty-five days of the date of this Notice a written
statement or explanation in reply, including for each item of noncompliance:
(1) corrective action taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective action
to be taken to avoid further noncompliance; and (3) the date when full com-
f'iance will be achieved. Unde: the authority of Section 182 of the Atomic
E-ergy Act of 1954, as amended, this response shall be submitted under oath
or affirmation.

Dated May 14, 1981 %_

J. F. Streeter, Acting Director
Enforcement and Investigation Staff
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